From: Plancom

To: Rachael Markle; Steve Szafran; Easton Craft; David Maul; William Montero; Paul Cohen; Lisa Basher; Jack Malek;
Laura Mork; Miranda Redinger; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor; Susan Chang; Donna M. Moss

Subject: FW: homelessness

Date: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:05:22 AM

From: Randy Dana[SMTP:RANDY@DIVISIONSEVEN.NET]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:05:15 AM
To: Plancom

Subject: homelessness
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please don’t follow the way that the city of Seattle is handling the homelessness issue. |
moved from Seattle back to shoreline because the homelessness issue got so bad in the last 5
years. The way they handle the issue is enabling people to stay in the poor situation they are
in. By allowing people to sleep in tents or motorhomes wherever they want, it is projecting an
image that it is acceptable and the norm. This is an injustice to both the homeless and those
living around these camps. We need to spend time and money on rehabilitation, counseling

and job training.

I love the city of Shoreline and | don’t want to see it fall apart the way that Seattle has. | just
had to give my input on this issue.

Thanks

Randy Dana
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